From: [ On Behalf Of
]

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2024 9:07 AM
To: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: S62A/2024/0051 LAND WEST OF THAXTED ROAD, SAFFRON WALDEN,

____________________________________________________________________
Thank you for consulting Sport England on the above application.

The proposed development does not fall within either our statutory remit
(Statutory Instrument 2015/595), or non-statutory remit (National Planning
Policy Guidance (PPG) Par. 003 Ref. ID: 37-003-20140306) and, therefore,
Sport England has not provided a detailed response in this case, but would
wish to give the following advice to aid the assessment of this application.

General guidance and advice can however be found on our website:

https://www.sportengland.org/how-we-can-help/facilities-and-
planning/planning-for-sport#planning_applications

If the proposal involves the loss of any sports facility, then full
consideration should be given to whether the proposal meets Par. 103 of
National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) is in accordance with local
policies to protect social infrastructure and meets any approved Playing
Pitch Strategy or Built Sports Facility Strategy that the local authority has in
place.

If the proposal involves the provision of a new sports facility, then
consideration should be given to the recommendations and priorities set
out in any approved Playing Pitch Strategy or Built Sports Facility Strategy
that the local authority may have in place. In addition, to ensure they are fit
for purpose, such facilities should be designed in accordance with Sport
England, or the relevant National Governing Body, design guidance notes:

http://sportengland.org/facilities-planning/tools-guidance/design-and-
cost-guidance/

If the proposal involves the provision of additional housing, then it will
generate additional demand for sport. If existing sports facilities do not
have the capacity to absorb the additional demand, then new and/or
improved sports facilities should be secured and delivered in accordance


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.sportengland.org%2Fhow-we-can-help%2Ffacilities-and-planning%2Fplanning-for-sport%23planning_applications&data=05%7C02%7Csection62a%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Ce5ea0e26b6f6494d007008dcb200e269%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638580964101322102%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CtJ3c6DHR2Opnu2KlQcL%2FapvgEo2o7tgshUgR8ZBRgw%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.sportengland.org%2Fhow-we-can-help%2Ffacilities-and-planning%2Fplanning-for-sport%23planning_applications&data=05%7C02%7Csection62a%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Ce5ea0e26b6f6494d007008dcb200e269%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638580964101322102%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CtJ3c6DHR2Opnu2KlQcL%2FapvgEo2o7tgshUgR8ZBRgw%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fsportengland.org%2Ffacilities-planning%2Ftools-guidance%2Fdesign-and-cost-guidance%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csection62a%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Ce5ea0e26b6f6494d007008dcb200e269%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638580964101335358%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RtmUUqvLOZjElF0yyS0Nqsbx6ICqqMgPzKKpxNdLi10%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fsportengland.org%2Ffacilities-planning%2Ftools-guidance%2Fdesign-and-cost-guidance%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csection62a%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Ce5ea0e26b6f6494d007008dcb200e269%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638580964101335358%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RtmUUqvLOZjElF0yyS0Nqsbx6ICqqMgPzKKpxNdLi10%3D&reserved=0

with any approved local policy for social infrastructure, and priorities set
out in any Playing Pitch Strategy or Built Sports Facility Strategy that the
local authority has in place.

In line with the Government's NPPF (including Section 8) and PPG (Health
and wellbeing section), consideration should also be given to how any new
development, especially for new housing, will provide opportunities for
people to lead healthy lifestyles and create healthy communities. Sport
England’s Active Design guidance can be used to help with this when
developing or assessing a proposal. Active Design provides ten principles
to help ensure the design and layout of development encourages and
promotes participation in sport and physical activity.

NPPF Section 8: https://www.gov.uk/guidance/national-planning-policy-
framework/8-promoting-healthy-communities

PPG Health and wellbeing section: https://www.gov.uk/guidance/health-
and-wellbeing

Sport England'’s Active Design
Guidance: https://www.sportengland.org/how-we-can-help/facilities-
and-planning/design-and-cost-guidance/active-design

Please note: this response relates to Sport England'’s planning function
only. It is not associated with our funding role or any grant
application/award that may relate to the site.

Yours sincerely,

Planning Technical Team


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Fnational-planning-policy-framework%2F8-promoting-healthy-communities&data=05%7C02%7Csection62a%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Ce5ea0e26b6f6494d007008dcb200e269%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638580964101345113%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=u1vaSQII%2FUrIKAfLC%2Bx4PyRRZC9ZavxPYJNUcUCONEU%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Fnational-planning-policy-framework%2F8-promoting-healthy-communities&data=05%7C02%7Csection62a%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Ce5ea0e26b6f6494d007008dcb200e269%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638580964101345113%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=u1vaSQII%2FUrIKAfLC%2Bx4PyRRZC9ZavxPYJNUcUCONEU%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Fhealth-and-wellbeing&data=05%7C02%7Csection62a%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Ce5ea0e26b6f6494d007008dcb200e269%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638580964101351976%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Afo73y3skOPB2FwBa8kEbAnSs%2BN0U6SWoUq1EH%2F%2Fc5Q%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fguidance%2Fhealth-and-wellbeing&data=05%7C02%7Csection62a%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Ce5ea0e26b6f6494d007008dcb200e269%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638580964101351976%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Afo73y3skOPB2FwBa8kEbAnSs%2BN0U6SWoUq1EH%2F%2Fc5Q%3D&reserved=0
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